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MEMO

To: Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Committee Record
From: Laura Kilbride, Chief Clerk

Subject:  Business Meeting on November 16, 2022

Date: November 16, 2022

OFFI CE

The Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs held a business meeting at
4:15 p.m. on Wednesday, November 16, 2022, in SD-342.

1. Nomination of Robert H. Shriver III to be Deputy Director, Office of Personnel
Management

Results: Ordered reported by roll call vote (9 Yeas, 2 Nays).

Yeas Yeas by Proxy Nays Nays by Proxy No Instruction
Peters Scott Johnson

Carper Hawley Paul

Hassan Lankford

Sinema

Rosen

Padilla

Ossoff

Portman

Romney

N

Nomination of Richard L. Revesz to be Administrator, Office of Information and
Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget

Results: Ordered reported by roll call vote (9 Yeas, 2 Nays).

Yeas Yeas by Proxy Nays Nays by Proxy No Instruction
Peters Lankford Scott Johnson

Carper Hawley Paul
Hassan

Sinema

Rosen

Padilla

Ossoff

Portman

Romney
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3. Postal Naming Bill
Results: Ordered reported favorably by voice vote en bloc.

Senators present: Peters, Carper, Hassan, Sinema, Rosen, Padilla, Ossoff, Portman,
Romney, Scott, and Hawley.

A. H.R. 3175, to designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at
135 Main Street in Biloxi, Mississippi, as the “Robert S. McKeithen Post Office
Building.”



